April 03, 2020

HON. ARTHURC. YAP
Provincial Governor
Province of Bohol
Tagbilaran City

Philippine Rural Development Project (PRDP) (GEF Trust Fund Grant Number TF017788)
GEF-NRM Component: Marine Protective Area Subproject Contracts
SUPPLY, FABRICATION, DELIVERY AND DEPLOYMENT OF ARTIFICIAL REEFS FOR THE
REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT
of the following Marine Protective Areas (MPAs}):
“Aguining Marine Protected Area Rehabilitation” and “Sidlakan Marine Protected Area
Rehabilitation”

Dear Governor Yap,

We acknowledge with thanks the receipt of the Bid/Quotation Evaluation Report {B/QER] together
with the supporting documents relative to the procurement of the above-captioned subproject.

We reviewed the above documents and on the basis of the information provided to us, thus, we
have “No Objection” to the award of contract to JR AND KD PRINCE ENTERPRISE who was found
to have the Lowest Calculated and Responsive Bid/QUOTATION, in the amount of HUNDRED
SIXTY ONE THOUSAND PESOS ONLY {(Php 561,000.00). It was noted that the award cost
exceeded the approved EPC of Php 465,388.00 by Php 95,612.00 or 20.54%. With regards to this
increase, you have justified the cause and committed to shoulder the excess amount as expressly
stated in the Resolution to Award No. 20-0053 Series of 2020.

Please require your BAC, through the Secretariat, to post within three (3) calendar days from its
issuance, the signed copy of Notice of Award and No Objection Letter {NOL2) in the PhilGEPS as
prescribe in Sec.37.1.6 of the Revised IRR of RA9184 and fast track the issuance of the signed
Purchase Order (P.0.) to the winning bidder/supplier. Further, require the winning
bidder/supplier to issue the acceptable letter of guarantee /warranty prescribed in RFQ Instruction
to Bidders {(ITB} item no. 8.

For your information and appropriate action.

Thank you and best regards.
Very truly yours, /
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Regional Executive Director, DA-RFO7/
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